

Sent: 12/2/2022 10:05:11 AM
From: Talbott, Jeffory <jeffory.talbott@isp.idaho.gov>
To: "Tim Smalldridge"
Cc:
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Sheath release receipt
Attachments: [image002.gif](#)

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the City of Moscow's network. Exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If in doubt, please contact Information Systems at extension 7004.

Yes please

Det. J.R. Talbott
Idaho State Police District 2
2700 N & S Hwy
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 750-9350 – Office
(208) 792-1288 -- Cell
(208) 750-9385 -- Fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 10:04 AM
To: Talbott, Jeffory <jeffory.talbott@isp.idaho.gov>
Subject: Sheath release receipt

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Sir,
Sammie Girard is asking for a digital copy of the signed receipt for the release of the knife Sheath to Cpl.(?) Willerford. May I send that to her?

Thanks

Timothy Smalldridge
Moscow Police Department Evidence & Records
(208) 883-7053